EEASCNA Minutes - August 2018

- Area began at 3:00 pm
- Simone opened ASC Meeting with moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer
- Reading of Twelve Traditions Steven
- Reading of Twelve Concepts Valerie
- Reading of Article II & III: Purpose of EEASCNA Willie

<u>Article II</u>: Purpose The purpose of the East End Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous (EEASCNA) shall be to respond to the needs and collective conscience of its member groups. EEASCNA supports and encourages the unity, welfare and growth of the East End Area as part of a worldwide Fellowship.

<u>Article III</u>: A. Definition and Function of the Area: The Area Service Conference (ASC) is the communicative channel for a unified Fellowship, a tie that binds us together. The ASC serves as a link in the flow of communication from the member to the worldwide Fellowship, establishes a structure in which services and education are provided, and functions as a vehicle through which our Area Fellowship and society can relate. The EEASC is a Committee made up of Group Service Representatives (GSRs), special purpose Task panels and an Administrative Body from Member Groups of the East End Area.

Administration Roll-Call

Key: 0= Not	Present, 1= Present,	(-	-) = Vacant,	, R= Re	port su	bmitted	only	V

ROLE	NAME	D	J	F	М	Α	М	J	J	Α	S	0	N	D
Facilitator	Simone J.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Co-Facilitator	Willie A.	-	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1				
Secretary	Kristin F.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Alt-Secretary	VACANT	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Treasurer	Fred G.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Alt-Treasurer	Geraldine G.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1				
H&I Chair	Jon C.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
H&I Vice	Nicole A.	-	-	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
PR Chair	Linda Z.	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
PR Vice	VACANT	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-				
Activities	Tracy S.	-	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0				
Activities Vice	Margorie	-	-	-	-	-	1	1	1	0				
RCM	VACANT	1	1	1	1	1	1	-	-	-				
RCMA	David C.	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1				

Group Voting Policy:

- A. To reach quorum, 50% + 1 of groups present must be in good-standing.
- B. A quorum must be reached by fifteen (15) minutes after roll call is completed and before any business can be conducted.
- C. In order for a topic to be enacted, 80% of the groups present must be in good standing.
- D. New groups must attend 3 consecutive Area Meetings to gain voting rights at the 3rd Area.
- E. If a group misses 2 consecutive Area Meetings to re-gain voting rights at the 2nd.

East End Area Groups Roll Call

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, R= Report Submitted only, Blacked Out= Not G.S.

2016-2017	D	J	F	М	Α	М	J	J	Α	S	0	N	D
By NA Means Necessary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
Changing in Grayson	1	1	1	0	1	0	R	R	R				
Clean & Free	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Covington Miracles	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Fahrfromusin	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Far Out	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1				
Freedom on Friday	-	-	-	-	1	1	1	1	1				
Get Real	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0				
Harvest	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0				
How It Works	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Just for Today	1	1	1	1	1	R	1	1	1				
Let the Truth Be Told	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	1				
Monroe New Miracles	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0				
NA Vaders	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1				
NA Way	1	1	1	1	R	R	1	1	1				
No Name Group	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
Recovery at the Rock	1	1	0	1	1	R	1	0	0				
Restoration at work	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Sisters in Unity	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	R	1				
Spiritual Principles	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Step to Mercy	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
Touch of Hope	-	-				-		1	1				
The Journey Continues	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1				
Unlimited Hope	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	1	1				
Total of Groups in Area	23	22	22	22	23	23	23	23	24				
Total Groups Present	16	16	17	15	18	14	17	16	16				
Groups in Good Standing	17	17	17	17	17	17	18	18	18				
Groups Present & G.S.	15	16	16	15	15	13	17	16	15				
Number for Quorum (50% + 1)?	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10				
Is Quorum reached?	Yes												
Number for Consensus (80% present in G.S)? # needed to Assent on Topics	12	13	13	12	12	11	14	13	11				

Roll call ended at 3:11 pm

At this moment, quorum was met

Subcommittee Reports

Treasurer Report

Full report below:

EEASCNA Treasurer's Report 08-05-2018

To East End Area Trusted Servants,

Since last month's meeting we have received \$768.00 in group donations which have been deposited into the EEASCNA checking account.

We had monthly expenses incurred in the amount of \$201.76. The checks that have cleared and online/debit card payments are listed on the attached spreadsheet. The beginning balance for July statement was \$1716.62 and the ending balance is \$2282.86. The amount over our Prudent Reserve, \$1715, available funds is \$567.86.

I am grateful for the opportunity to serve the East End Area as Treasurer. If any Trusted Servants have questions or concerns about the Area finance's, please feel free to contact me at 678-325-8827 or email at fgiordiano@gmail.com.

Kind Regards,

Fred Giordiano

EEASCNA FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JULY 2018



REVENUE	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	ОСТ	NOV	DEC	YEAR
INCOME		12/2/97/0										***************************************	AND EAST
Activities			\$101.06		\$734.03								\$835.09
NA Means Necessary													\$0.00
Changing in Grayson						\$100.00	+70.00						\$100.00 \$361.00
Clean & Free	#20.00	±05.00	\$50.00	¢20.00	\$141.00	\$100.00 \$20.00	\$70.00 \$107.00						\$382.00
Covington Miracles	\$20.00	\$95.00	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$100.00	\$20.00	\$107.00						\$0.00
Far Out Group Get Real				\$25.00									\$25.00
Farfromusin		\$85.00	\$24.00	\$91.00			\$89.00						\$289.00
Freedom on Friday						\$35.25	\$37.00						\$72.25
How & Why				\$8.07									\$8.07
Harvest Group			\$91.00		\$77.75								\$168.75
Holding on Group							1404.00						\$0.00
How It Works		\$366.63	\$62.60	\$210.19	\$397.47	\$82.06	\$191.09						\$1,310.04 \$0.00
It Starts Here		412.00		\$30.00		\$50.00							\$92.00
Let Truth Be Told Just for Today		\$12.00 \$20.00		\$30.00	\$25.74	\$30.00							\$45.74
Mon New Miracles		\$200.00			4.20.								\$200.00
NA Vader's		4200	\$129,00	\$43.00	\$40.00	\$31.00							\$243.00
NA Way Group						\$20.00	\$9.00						\$29.00
Recovery At Rock	\$15.00				\$22.00								\$37.00
Rec No Matter What													\$0.00
Restoration at Work					\$30.00	\$33.16							\$63.16
Serenity Seekers					3								\$0.00
Sisters in Unity	Special section	\$17.41	\$14.89	\$30.87	\$9.75	\$34.57	100.00						\$107.49
Spiritual Principals	\$56.00	\$24.00	\$23.00	\$20.00	\$24.00	\$66.00	\$30.00						\$243.00 \$291.94
The Journey Continues	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$56.95	\$41.06	\$20.01	\$50.00	\$83.92 \$150.00						\$600.00
Unlimited Hope		\$200.00	\$50.00	\$100.00	\$100.00		\$130.00						\$0.00
NA 911		¢4 05		\$0.13		\$1.53	\$0.99						\$7.60
Misc. Total	\$111.00	\$4.95 \$1,044.99	\$622.50	\$619.32	\$1,721.75	\$623.57	\$768.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$5,511.13
	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	YEAR
EXPENSES	JAN	FED	MAIN	AFIC	MAI	3011	JUL	AUG	- JE1	001	1101		
ACTIVITIES		4140.00		+60.00									\$200.00
Speaker Jam		\$140.00	\$10.00	\$60.00 \$25.00			\$10.00						\$45.00
Printing			\$10.00	\$750.00			\$10.00						\$750.00
Block Party				\$750.00		\$50.00							\$50.00
New Comer Lunch-cash Total	\$0.00	\$140.00	\$10.00	\$835.00	\$0.00	\$50.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,045.00
Total	44,122												
H&I													
Literature			\$468.53		\$452.45								\$920.98
Printing						\$4.74							\$4.74
Total	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$468.53	\$0.00	\$452,45	\$4.74	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$925.72
ADMIN											100		\$0.00
Rent for Conyers Loc.													\$0.00
Rent for Snellville Loc. Literature					\$86.18								\$86.18
New Group Literature					\$00.10	\$41.75							\$41.75
Printing (CAR)			\$184.80										\$184.80
PO BOX				\$96.00									\$96.00
Printing	\$15.00		\$12.50	\$3.60	\$0.00	\$1.85							\$32.95
Total	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$197.30	\$99.60	\$86.18	\$43.60	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$441.68
RCM													
Hotel & Mileage - Region	\$172.54			\$173.48									\$346.02
Regional Donation						\$1,149.16							\$1,149.16
Printing				\$15.00		\$25.00	,		40.00	40.00	40.00	+0.00	\$40.00
Total	\$172.54	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$188.48	\$0.00	\$1,174.16	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,535.18
PR	440.00	t40.00	¢102 F4	670.04	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$40.00						\$381.38
Mobile Phone	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$102.54	\$78.84 \$50.00	\$40.00 \$0.00	\$40.00 \$110.00	\$40.00 \$61.20						\$326.20
Printing	\$55.00		\$50.00	330,00	\$0.00	\$110,00	401,20						\$0.00
PR Meeting Rent		\$50.24			\$181.94								\$232.18
Literature Supplies		\$30.24	\$37.16		\$0.00	\$36.00	\$17.48						\$90.64
Mileage Reimb Region	\$73.08		737,123	\$73.08	70		\$73.08						\$219.24
Poster Printing	4,3,00						0.701.50						\$0.00
Total	\$168.08	\$90.24	\$189.70	\$201.92	\$221.94	\$186.00	\$191.76	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1,249.64
TREASURER													
Donation to Region					100000000000000000000000000000000000000								\$0.00
New Checks					\$121.71								\$121,71
Printing		24.0	20.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$7.00	40.00	¢0.00	¢0.00	¢0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$7.00 \$128.71
Total	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$121.71	\$7.00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	30,00	\$120,/I
TOTALS	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	OCT	NOV	DEC	Total
TOTALS Registring Pank Ralance	\$2,097.66	\$1,853.04	\$2,667.79	\$2,424.76	\$1,719.08	\$2,558.55	\$1,716.62	\$2,282.86	2,151				
Beginning Bank Balance		PU.CCO,14	PL,001.13					72,202.00					\$5,461.13
Davonue for Daried			\$622.50	\$619.32	\$1,721.75	\$5/45/	\$/68.00						
Revenue for Period	\$111.00	\$1,044.99	\$622.50 -\$865.53	\$619.32 -\$1.325.00	\$1,721.75 -\$882.28	\$573.57 -\$1,415.50	\$768.00 -\$201.76						-\$5,275.93
Expenses for Period	\$111.00 -\$355.62	\$1,044.99 -\$230.24	-\$865.53	-\$1,325.00		-\$1,415.50	-\$201.76 \$2,282.86						-\$5,275.93
Expenses for Period Ending Bank Balance	\$111.00 -\$355.62 \$1,853.04	\$1,044.99 -\$230.24 \$2,667.79	-\$865.53 \$2,424.76		-\$882.28		-\$201.76						-\$5,275.93
Expenses for Period	\$111.00 -\$355.62	\$1,044.99 -\$230.24 \$2,667.79	-\$865.53	-\$1,325.00 \$1,719.08	-\$882.28 \$2,558.55	-\$1,415.50 \$1,716.62	-\$201.76 \$2,282.86						-\$5,275.93

RCM Report

Next RSC will be September 8th & 9th

• CPP Policy changes need to be voted on

Full report below:

Hello All.

Hope this finds everyone well.

At the last area service committee meeting in Snellville, I reported back to the groups that the previous Georgia Region convention in Jekyll Island did indeed incur losses close to \$17,000. To be fair, the committee chairperson for that convention did step away from his duties nearly halfway through his commitment, leaving much in disarray for the vice chair. The current convention chair is acutely aware, concerned and dedicated to making sure that the 2019 convention will not be such a fiscal fiasco.

Next, the convention committee panel asked the home groups to approve several housekeeping matters with regards to their existing convention planning policy. These changes were sent to each home group representative via email two weeks ago. If you did not receive this information, please contact Kristen or me to get a copy sent to you. After review, please let me know at the next area meeting if your group has any questions or concerns. A vote for the approval of these changes will be garnered on the floor at our next area meeting.

Continuing, I want to welcome and congratulate Jackson for becoming our area's next Regional Committee Member. I look forward to working with him while we both hone our skills of carrying your voice, including issues and concerns to and from the quarterly Georgia Region meetings in Forsyth.

Please contact me if you have any questions or if your home group should need anything in particular either from our area service committee panels or from our regional service committee panels.

Regards,

David Ching

678-878-7351

H & I Report

- Contact Jon C. to volunteer (205) 317-5139
- 90-day clean time requirement
- Please announce H&I needs in meetings, don't wait until group conscious!!

Full report below:

Twin Lakes-Monday at 7:00 pm Monroe. Men and women needed

GRaN-

Wednesday 8:00 pm Covington Going well. New people would be appreciated.

Gwinnett Jail-Wednesday 7:00pm Lawrenceville Need more women and men able to pass applications process

Rockdale House for Men-Thursday 7:30 pm Conyers Need more men to support

Gwinnett County Prison-Friday 7:00 Need more support

Stay tuned because the H&I subcommittee is researching a new meeting place. Looking at local libraries.

Thanks for the opportunity to serve.

Jon C

Public Relations Report

Full report below:



EAST END AREA of Narcotics Anonymous PUBLIC RELATIONS TASK PANEL



eastend@grscna.com

Phone Helpline: 678 973-6798 http://eeascna.org/

In keeping with the spiritual nature of Narcotics Anonymous, our structure should always be one of service, never of government. (12th Concept of NA Service)

DATE: August 5, 2018

DATE AND LOCATION OF NEXT PANEL MEETING:

August 18, 2018 at 12 p.m.

Zoar United Methodist Church 3895 Zoar Church Road, Snellville, GA 30039

CALL TO ORDER:

ATTENDEES: Linda

READINGS 12 Traditions and 12 Concepts

WHAT HAPPENING IN THE TASK PANEL?

HELPLINE: Number of Helpline calls 47 for the month of July 2018 and 12 text messages. All calls inquired about meeting location and information.

WEBSITE: All is working well. <u>www.eeascna.org</u>

Please forward information that you would like posted to eastend@grscna.com

Event calendar updated

The subcommittee are being trained on a ongoing basis.

ACTIVITIES

REGIONAL: Next meeting will be held August 11, 2018

METRO Training sub committee determine what type of workshops to conduct in

the areas of Public Relations, H&I, and activities. More information to

come.

Unity Day October 6, 2018 More information to come. **GWINNETT** The Gwinnett fair is next month and the committee is continue to prepare for this event. We filled 26 slots out of 56.

PR has created a link on the home page of East End website to have members sign up to be a volunteer at the Gwinnett County Fair. (Desktop view: link is on the left hand side panel Mobile view: Stroll bottom of page)

Please see the attached instruction to sign up. Very important when you sign up please give contact information, so PR Chair can get in contact with you.

MEETNG LIST: Metro schedule is available to those members wo sign up to receive them.

MISC.

GSR's Please record up-coming Events for the daily meeting announcements, help recruit New-Comers (ONE DAY clean-time is the only requirement). Please gather any information that has been added to the PRsign-up sheets and submit to any PR-committee member or you may contact Linda Z. at 443-631-0098.

GWINNETT CO FAIR ONLINE SIGN UP INSTRUCTIONS

1. GO TO https://eeascna.org/



2. Stroll down to the date to volunteer



3. Select the date by clicking the yellow Sign Up button and select the gray Submit and Sign Up button



4. Enter Group Name and number of volunteers First Name and Last Name initial Email address (optional) Phone Number (Required) Select the Gray Sign Up Now Button

PUBLIC RELATIONS

If you enter an email address you will receive a Gwinnett County Fair Notification If you did not enter an email address and a phone number, you will be contact via phone number.

Thank You for being a Trusted Servant to carry the message of Hope.

Activities Report

- Upcoming events -
 - August Fahrfromusin pool party (flyer below)
 - November Thanksgiving marathon
- Will sell soda and water at ASC from now on
- Make sure GSRs are spreading word about events! Hand out flyers! Announce at meetings!!
- Activities sub-committee meeting meets the 3rd Saturday of every month at 11 am at Zoar church





12th ANNUAL SUMMER BARBECUE HOSTED BY FARFROMUSIN GROUP OF NA

WHEN: SATURDAY ~ AUGUST 18, 2018

TIME: 1P ~ 5P

WHERE: BRISCOE PARK

2770 LENORA CHURCH ROAD

SNELLVILLE, GA

(Pavilion by the Pool)
(Bathing suits required for pool area)



FOOD ~ FUN AND FELLOWSHIP (ALL ARE WELCOME)



FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT

FRED G. 678.325.8827 ELAINE J. 678.913.9229

TIM F. 770.875.2043

(OR ANY FFU HOMEGROUP MEMBER)





Inventory Ad-hoc committee

• Area Inventory collected - data will be discussed at next ASC meeting

Group Reports
SCANNED AND ATTACHED BELOW

oup Name;	Date:	Facility Name and Ad	dress: 11 1
Charging in	Wagen	Time(s):	Saple Supplied
are 81	din the last 2 and 2 are		asife Public Palesians AND Asset Co.
		es or No it so, please n	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary
VACULT	Group Secretary:		Group Treasurer:
GR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate	e:	Treasurer Alternate:
rage Attendance (O Newco	mers 2 Date of ne	ext Group Conscious	
omments for the month (birthdays, g	group anniversaries, etc):		
nove			
	rablams to be discussed?		
re meetings going well or are there p	Toblems to be discussed?		
	-1		
hat can the East End Area do to help		A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	
come to m	eading in	wed have a	jump members
	4	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	101
our group making a donation today?	Amount: N	7 Trusted Servant	David Chris
"Our service stru	cture depends on the inte	annime and affectiveness	7/001
	Twelve Concepts o	A GSR Report	
roup Name: (CEAN +FR ay(s):	Twelve Concepts of EEASCNADate: _AU	A GSR Report Facility Name and Ad Time(s):	dress:
CLEAN +FR MON + FRI	EEASCNA Date: <u>AU</u>	A GSR Report Solve Services, Concept A GSR Report Solve Services, Concept A GSR Report Solve Services, Concept Time(s):	8
CLEAN +FR MON + FRI	EEASCNA Date: <u>AU</u>	A GSR Report Solve Services, Concept A GSR Report Solve Services, Concept A GSR Report Solve Services, Concept Time(s):	dress: - 9: (1) otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
CLEAN +FR MON + FRI	EEASCN Date: _AUG	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Ad V.C.C. Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No. If so, please n	dress: - 9: 00 otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary
MGU + FRI any of this information change	EEASCNADate: AUG	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Ad V.C.C. Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No. If so, please n	dress: - 9: 00 otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DEVO
MGU + FRI sany of this information change SR Alternate:	EEASCNA Date: _AUG	A GSR Report S 2018 Facility Name and Ad Time(s): Tes or No If so, please n	dress: Outify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DEVO Treasurer Alternate:
any of this information change SR Alternate: rage Attendance 15-20ewco	EEASCNA Date: _AU d in the last 2 months? Y Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate mersAS_ Date of ne	A GSR Report S 2018 Facility Name and Ad Time(s): Tes or No If so, please n	dress: Outify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DEVO Treasurer Alternate:
MGU + FRI sany of this information change SR Alternate: Tage Attendance 15-20ewco	EEASCNA Date: _AU Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate mersA-S_ Date of ne	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Ad Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No If so, please n	dress: Q; Q) otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DE VO Treasurer Alternate:
MGU + FRI sany of this information change SR Alternate: Tage Attendance 15-20ewco	EEASCNA Date: _AU Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate mersA-S_ Date of ne	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Ad Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No If so, please n	dress: Q; Q) otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DE VO Treasurer Alternate:
ay(s): MOU + FRI any of this information change SR Alternate: rage Attendance /5-20ewco comments for the month (birthdays, g	EEASCNA Date: AU Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate mers A-S Date of ne group anniversaries, etc): (RS 24 6:30 EAT 7:30 MEET	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Ad Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No If so, please n	dress: Outify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DEVO Treasurer Alternate:
GEAU + FR ay(s): MGU + FR any of this information change SR Alternate: Tage Attendance /5-20ewco Comments for the month (birthdays, g AUGUST Te meetings going well or are there p	EEASCNA Date: AU Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate mers A-S Date of ne group anniversaries, etc): (RS 24 6:30 EAT 7:30 MEET	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Ad Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No If so, please n	dress: Q; Q) otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DE VO Treasurer Alternate:
GEAU + FR ay(s): MGU + FR any of this information change SR Alternate: Tage Attendance /5-20ewco Comments for the month (birthdays, g AUGUST Te meetings going well or are there p	EEASCN Date: AUG	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Adv. C. Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No If so, please not set Group Conscious 8 STEVE 5 STEVE 5	dress: Q; Q) otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DE VO Treasurer Alternate:
any of this information change SE STEVE P SR Alternate: Tage Attendance 15-20ewco Tomments for the month (birthdays, g TOW C 4 AUG-UST The meetings going well or are there p YES That can the East End Area do to help	EEASCN Date: Aug. Betwee Concepts of EEASCN Date: Aug. Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate Secretary Alternate Troup anniversaries, etc): A 6 30 EAT 7:30 MEET Toroblems to be discussed?	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Adv. C. Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No If so, please not set Group Conscious 8 STEVE 5 STEVE 5	dress: Q; Q) otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DE VO Treasurer Alternate:
GEAU + FR ay(s): MGU + FR any of this information change SR Alternate: Tage Attendance /5-20ewco Comments for the month (birthdays, g AUGUST Te meetings going well or are there p	EEASCN Date: Aug. Betwee Concepts of EEASCN Date: Aug. Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate Secretary Alternate Troup anniversaries, etc): A 6 30 EAT 7:30 MEET Toroblems to be discussed?	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Adv. C. Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No If so, please not set Group Conscious 8 STEVE 5 STEVE 5	dress: Q; Q) otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DE VO Treasurer Alternate:
any of this information change SE STEVE P SR Alternate: Tage Attendance 15-20ewco Tomments for the month (birthdays, g TOW C 4 AUG-UST The meetings going well or are there p YES That can the East End Area do to help	EEASCN Date: Aug. Betwee Concepts of EEASCN Date: Aug. Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate Secretary Alternate Troup anniversaries, etc): A 6 30 EAT 7:30 MEET Toroblems to be discussed?	A GSR Report S. 2018 Facility Name and Adv. C. Time(s): 7:30 Yes or No If so, please not set Group Conscious 8 STEVE 5 STEVE 5	dress: Q; Q) otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer DE VO Treasurer Alternate:

Group Name Coving Tow Miracles Facility Name and Address: Facility Name and Address		EEASCNA	GSR Report	
Trusted Sevent: See The Last End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Wour group making a donation today? EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Trusted Sevent: Facility Name and Address: Facility Name and Address: Trusted Sevent: Facility Name and Address: Facili				
Group Secretary Group Treasurer Treasurer Alternate: T	Group Name:	INACLES	Facility Name and	Address:
Group Secretary Group Treasurer Treasurer Alternate: T	Day(s): Tus or GAT		Time(s):	CLA-PR 31
Group Secretary Group Treasurer Treasurer Alternate: T	las any of this information change	ed in the last 2 months? Ye	s or No If so, please	e notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
Date of next Group Conscious SEP Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(4): Time(4): Sas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Some secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Facility Name and Address: Time(4): Time(4): Sas Alternate: Facility Name and Address: Time(5): Time(4): Facility Name and Address: Time(5): Time(4): Facility Name and Address: Time(5): Time(6): Facility Name and Address: Time(7): Facility Name and Address: Time(8): Facility Name and Addres				Group Treasurer:
Date of next Group Conscious SEP Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(4): Time(4): Sas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Some secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Facility Name and Address: Time(4): Time(4): Sas Alternate: Facility Name and Address: Time(5): Time(4): Facility Name and Address: Time(5): Time(4): Facility Name and Address: Time(5): Time(6): Facility Name and Address: Time(7): Facility Name and Address: Time(8): Facility Name and Addres	GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate		Traceura Alternation
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? YES What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. SSR: Group Secretary Group Secretary Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elain Carry Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Thus Slay Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Thus Slay What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Amount: Area Well Services Frusted Servant: Well Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Well Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Well Frusted Servant: Well Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant:		Scoretary Atternate.		CHALK
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? YES What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. SSR: Group Secretary Group Secretary Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elain Carry Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Thus Slay Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Thus Slay What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Amount: Area Well Services Frusted Servant: Well Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Well Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Well Frusted Servant: Well Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant: Frusted Servant:	Average Attendance 4 Newco	mers_10 Date of next	t Group Conscious	5EP 1
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Sorrelary Alternate: Group Secretary Alternate: Group Treasurer: Elain't Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 35 - 40 Going Good. What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Amount: Area meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Area meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Area meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Area meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Area meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Area meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Amount: Area of the School of the Sch				
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Wour group making a donation today? Yes Amount: Trusted Servant: Your service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications." Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No if so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. SSR: Group Secretary Group Treasurer: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Trusted Servant: Facility Name and Address: Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: We Both Asy S Aug 18, 1-5 Pool Party Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? And Services August What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? EVERY Body else. 3. Commet Servery Body else. 3. Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: We Servant: We Servant: Trusted Servant: We Servant: We Servant: Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: We Servant: Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: We Serv	NOME WORK OF THE MONTH (BITTINGAYS, 8	roup anniversaries, etc):		
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Wour group making a donation today? Yes Amount: Trusted Servant: Your service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications." Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No if so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. SSR: Group Secretary Group Treasurer: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Trusted Servant: Facility Name and Address: Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: We Both Asy S Aug 18, 1-5 Pool Party Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? And Services August What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? EVERY Body else. 3. Commet Servery Body else. 3. Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: We Servant: We Servant: Trusted Servant: We Servant: We Servant: Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: We Servant: Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: We Serv				
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Your group making a donation today? Your service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Time(s): Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer A	Are meetings going well or are there p	roblems to be discussed?		
your group making a donation today? "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Secretary Alternate: Group Treasurer: Elain Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): We Birthdays Aug 18, 1-5 Bol Party Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 35-40 Going Good. What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? We We Work of the Month (birthdays) Aug 18, 1-5 Bol Party Kinds Under 10-fit Servery body else. 3. What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What Can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? We wour group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: We Servery body else. 3.	4125			
your group making a donation today? "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Secretary Alternate: Group Treasurer: Elain Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): We Birthdays Aug 18, 1-5 Bol Party Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 35-40 Going Good. What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? We We Work of the Month (birthdays) Aug 18, 1-5 Bol Party Kinds Under 10-fit Servery body else. 3. What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What Can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? We wour group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: We Servery body else. 3.	What can the East End Asso do to belo			
EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer Alternate: Treasur	what can the East End Area do to help	your group carry the message	e?	
EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer Alternate: Treasur				
EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer Alternate: Treasur				
EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Bas any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer Alternate: Treasur	your group making a donation today?	UES Amount 100	Trusted Server	16 11H /-
Facility Name and Address: Time(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Secretary. Group Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elaink Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Perage Attendance Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc.): No. Bith days Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Trusted Servant: Trusted Servant: Trusted Servant:				
Day(s): Time(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No. If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Secretary. Group Secretary. Group Treasurer: Freasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate:			GSR Report	
GSR: Wes K Group Secretary: Treasurer: Elain K Group Treasurer: Elain K Group Secretary. Group Secretary: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: GSR Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: GROUP Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: GROUP Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: GROUP Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: GROUP Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: GROUP Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: GROUP Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: GROUP Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: Elain K Treasurer: GROUP Treas	Group Name:	Date:		Address:
GSR: Wes K Group Secretary: Date of next Group Conscious Treasurer Alternate: Treasur	Faltrumusia	Date:	Facility Name and A	Address:
Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate:	Day(s):	Date:	Facility Name and A	
rerage Attendance Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious	Day(s):	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): No Bithdays Aug 18, 1-5 Pool Party Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? So - 40 Going good. Thurs day Meethy doing well seniors - 1 What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Come Scenary Well Seniors Every body else. 3. your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes A	Day(s):	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please	notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): No Bithdays Aug 18, 1-5 Pool Party Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? So - 40 Going good. Thurs day Meethy doing well seniors - 1 What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Come Scenary Well Seniors Every body else. 3. your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes A	Day(s): as any of this information changed GSR: Wes K	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elaine
No Bithdays Aug 18, 1-5 Pool Party Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 35-40 Going good. Thurs day Meetly doing well seniors— What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Come Sce By US your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes K	Day(s): as any of this information change GSR: Wes K	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elaine
No Bithdays Aug 18, 1-5 Pool Party Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 35-40 Going good. Thurs day Meetly doing well seniors— What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Come Sce By US your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes K	Day(s): as any of this information change GSR: GSR Alternate: (C) (C)	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate:	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elaine
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Come See By US your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes K	Day(s): Day(s): Case	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: mers Date of next	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elaine
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Come See By US your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes K	Day(s): as any of this information change GSR: GSR Alternate: UEV verage Attendance Newcon	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: mers Date of next roup anniversaries, etc):	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Tackit Group Conscious	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elaine Treasurer Alternate:
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Come See By US your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes K	Day(s): Day(s): Case	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: mers Date of next roup anniversaries, etc):	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Tackit Group Conscious	Group Treasurer: Elaine Treasurer Alternate: Rool Party
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? COME SEE SUS Your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes K	Day(s): las any of this information change GSR: Wes GSR Alternate: Werage Attendance Newcoo Comments for the month (birthdays, g	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: mers Date of next roup anniversaries, etc): Aug /	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Tackit Group Conscious	Group Treasurer: Elaine Treasurer Alternate: Rool Party
COME SEE SUS your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes K	Day(s): las any of this information change GSR: Wes GSR Alternate: Werage Attendance Newcoo Comments for the month (birthdays, g No Both day) Are meetings going well or are there p	Date: d in the last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: mers Date of next roup anniversaries, etc): Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: mers Date of next roup anniversaries, etc):	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Carry Conscious 18, 1-5	Group Treasurer: Elaine Treasurer Alternate: Rool Party Kills under 12-fi
your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes	Day(s): las any of this information change GSR: Wes GSR Alternate: Werage Attendance Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, g Are meetings going well or are there posing) Are meetings going well or are there posing The property of the month of the mont	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Tackit Group Conscious 18, 1-5	Group Treasurer: Elaine Treasurer Alternate: Rool Party Kills under 12-fi
your group making a donation today? Amount: 136 Trusted Servant: Wes	Day(s): las any of this information change GSR: Wes GSR Alternate: Werage Attendance Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, g Are meetings going well or are there posing) Are meetings going well or are there posing The property of the month of the mont	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Tackit Group Conscious 18, 1-5	Group Treasurer: Elaine Treasurer Alternate: Rool Party Kills under 12-fi
	Day(s): Day(s): Day(s):	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Tackit Group Conscious 18, 1-5	Group Treasurer: Elaine Treasurer Alternate: Rool Party Kills under 12-fi
	Day(s): Comments for the month (birthdays, gare meetings going well or are there parts) Comments for the month (birthdays, gare meetings going well or are there parts) Comments for the month (birthdays, gare meetings going well or are there parts) Comments for the month (birthdays, gare meetings going well or are there parts) Comments for the month (birthdays, gare meetings going well or are there parts)	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Tackit Group Conscious 18, 1-5	Group Treasurer: Elaine Treasurer Alternate: Rool Party Kills under 12-fi
	Day(s): as any of this information changed GSR: GSR Alternate: Verage Attendance Newcoo Comments for the month (birthdays, g Are meetings going well or are there po 35-40	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): s or No If so, please Tackit Group Conscious 18, 1-5 methy along 200	rotify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Elaihu Treasurer Alternate: Rol Party Kills under 12-fr Ey well Seniors every body else. 3.

EEASCNA GSR Report Date: 08-05-18	
Group Name: Facility Name and A	Address: Saith authlian Ch
Day(s): Tue + Thus Time(s): 800	SAINE AUTHOR A
Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
GSR: Joby B Group Secretary: Eligabeth GSR Alternate: Actant Secretary Alternate: Actant Secretary Alternate: Actant	Group Treasurer: CaRAPR (
GSR Alternate: Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance 18 to Newcomers 10 to Date of next Group Conscious	08-28-18
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc):	
Mostly Men New coop	ons some
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?	
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message?	
Jo C. Z. T.	7/0
Is your group making a donation today? Amount: Trusted Servant "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectivenes	t: A B
The street of th	
Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept	t 8
Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept	t 8
Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept EEASCNA GSR Report	t 8
EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Aug 5 2018 Group Name:	Address:
EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Aug 5 2018 Group Name:	Address:
Group Name: Filter Do M CN FRI DAY Day(s): FRI DAY S FRI DAY S Time(s):	Address: (HR, STAN CHURCH
Group Name: FREEDOM ON FREDAY Day(s): Time(s):	Address: (HE STAN CHURCH 2) PN - 11'30 PM notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
Facility Name and A Day(s): Phy Ony 5 Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please	Address: (HR, STAN CHURCH
Group Name: Facility Name and A Day(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please GSR: GSR-ALTERNATION OF SECRETARY: GSR-Alternate: Secretary Alternate:	Address: (HESTAM CHORCH 2) 211) - 11/30 PM notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
FEASCNA GSR Report Date: Aug 5 2018 Group Name: Facility Name and A Day(s): Time(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please GSR: Group Secretary: GSR: Group Secretary: GSR: Secretary Alternate: Average Attendance Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious	Address: (HESTAM CHORCH 2) 211) - 11/30 PM notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
FEASCNA GSR Report Date: Aug 5 2018 Group Name: Facility Name and A Day(s): Time(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please GSR: Group Secretary: GSR; Group Secretary: GSR; Secretary Alternate: Average Attendance Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc):	Address: (HE STAND CHURCH 2) PM - H 30 PM notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: Facility Name and A Day(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please GSR: GSR: Group Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): NO WE Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc):	Address: (HE STAND CHURCH 2) PM - H 30 PM notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: Facility Name and A Day(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please GSR: Group Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): No We Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?	Address: (HE STAND CHURCH 2) PM - H 30 PM notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
FEASCNA GSR Report Date: Aug 5 DO18 Group Name: Facility Name and A Day(s): Time(s): Time(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please GSR: Group Secretary: GSR: Group Secretary: Average Attendance Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious A Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): NOW Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Meetings going well.	Address: (HE STAND CHURCH 2) PM - H 30 PM notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: Facility Name and A Day(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please GSR: GSR, Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Average Attendance Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): No We Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?	Address: (HE STAND CHURCH 2) PM - H 30 PM notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Group Name: Facility Name and A Day(s): Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please GSR: Group Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: Goup Secretary: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GSR: GROUP Secretary: GSR: G	Address: (HESTAN CHORCH 2) 201) - 11/30 Pm notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: AST Faidby of aug AMDRESS AND Area Secretary.

Facility Name and Address: Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Time(s): Tressurer Alternation changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Tressurer Alternate: Wony A Sojour N 73 9 MASI. Tressurer Alternate: Tressurer Alternat		EEASCNA GSR Rep	port
Time(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Secretary: Group Secretary: Group Treasurer: Secretary Alternate: WONYABOJOLIN 73 @ MASI. Pare Mentings going well or are there problems to be discussed? WESTINGS ARR GOLM WEIL AND ARRES SOLUTION	Group Name:		ne and Address:
Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: NONYASOJOUN 73.69 MAII. Somments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): MICHER A 4 118 SOLUMBER A 5 122 - 848 METHING S ARR GOING WEll PARTIES AND AREA SOLUMBER A 122 - 848 METHING S ARR GOING WEll PARTIES AND AREA SOLUMBER A 122 - 848 MICHER OF SOLUMBER A 122 - 848 METHING S ARR GOING WEll PARTIES AND AREA SOLUMBER A 128 WETHING S ARROWS TO HER SOLUMBER A 128 WOUR group Making a donation today? 45 Amount: 124 11 Trusted Secretary "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: 9 - 9 - 18 Secretary Alternate: 1 - 9 - 18 Solumber S - 18 - 18 - 18 - 18 - 18 - 18 - 18 -	Day(s):	Time(s):	
Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate:	Has any of this information changed in th	e last 2 months? Yes or No If so,	please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
WONYASOTOUN 7389 9 MAIL. Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Date of next Group Conscious Michael A 4 18 Soluminer 8 22 - 8488 Michael A 8 122 - 8488 Michael A 8 1	SOJOURNER	Group Secretary:	Group Treasurer:
Date of next Group Conscious Newcomers of the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Michael A 4 18 Solamines for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Michael A 4 18 Solamines Solamin	GSR Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Held 36 y 28 9 8 Held 37 y 28 9 8 Held 38 y 28 9	Average AttendanceNewcomers_	Date of next Group Conscio	us
Date: \$\frac{\mathbb{S}}{\mathbb{S}} = \frac{\mathbb{S}}{\mathbb{S}} \frac{\mathbb{S}}{\mathbb{C}} \frac{\mathbb{S}}{\mathbb{S}} \frac{\mathbb{S}}{S	Are meetings going well or are there problem MEETINGS ARE GOTO What can the East End Area do to help your go Address And Area do to help your go Address And Area do to help your go Syour group making a donation today?	S Amount: 164 4 Trusted lepends on the integrity and effect	Heids 26 y 25 9/8 erroy 26 y 8 8/25 Servant: Sojouren tiveness of our communications"
Secretary Atternate: Treasurer Alternate:		Date: 8-5-/8 Facility Nam 3/9 G Time(s):	e and Address: FLAGSON HOUY 1:00 PM TO 2:30 PM
Secretary Atternate: Treasurer Alternate:	GSR: /		
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): PHY III'S CRIRBRAGE 22 YRS ON 8/24/18 PRIDAY IPM -2:30 Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? NERD ACTIVE GOME GROUP MEMBERS What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? SPARD THE WORN THAT JET NERDS SUPPORT Your group making a donation today? YES Amount: 12.60 Trusted Servant: 11 CFOR TOWN SERVICE STRUCTURE depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"	GSR Alternate: Lulix	Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:
PHYIII'S CRIRBRATE 22 YRS ON 8/24/18 PRIDAY 1PM -2:36 Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? NERD ACTIVE HOMR GROUP MEMBERS What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? SPARAD THR WORD THAT JH NERDS SUPPORT Your group making a donation today? YES Amount: 12.60 Trusted Servant: 1 CFOR T "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"	Average Attendance	2 Date of next Group Conscion	15_8-29-18_
"Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"	Are meetings going well or are there problems NERD ACTIVE HON What can the East End Area do to help your gr	22 YRS ON 8/24/ to be discussed? IR GROUP MRMBRAS oup carry the message?	
"Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"	ls your group making a donation today?	S Amount: 12.60 Truster	Servant: 1/1 ctol T
Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8	"Our service structure d	epends on the integrity and effec	tiveness of our communications"

	EEASCNA Date: 8/3	GSR Report	
Day(s):	Touth Se	Facility Name and A	
las any of this information changed in	n the last 2 months? Ye	s or No If so, please r	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
GSR: Mayous H,	Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate:		Group Treasurer:
	Scoretary Atternate.		Treasurer Alternate:
verage Attendance <u>/ O</u> Newcomer	Date of next	Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, grou	p anniversaries, etc):	Dano	
		rone	
Are meetings going well or are there probl	ems to be discussed?		
1101 Going	well got	7700	//
What can the East End Area do to help you	r group carry the message	?	
	Sup	por +	
your group making a donation today?	6 Amount: 10	5	α
	e depends on the integ	Trusted Servant: rity and effectiveness	of our communications"
	Twelve Concepts of I	NA Services, Concept	8
Group Name:	EEASCNA Date: 8	GSR Report 5-/8 Facility Name and Ad	ldrass:
Group Name: VA VADERS Day(s):		Time(s):	iui cos.
as any of this information changed in	the last 2 mounts 2 V		
CCR		s of No lit so, please n	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
BRAD J.	Group Secretary:		Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternation HRIS B.	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:
verage Attendance Newcomer	S Date of next	Group Conscious	
		Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group	anniversaries, etc):		0-71
Comments for the month (birthdays, group			OTH.
Comments for the month (birthdays, group PATRICL & CEUE	o anniversaries, etc): BRATES 5 Y		OTH.
Comments for the month (birthdays, group PATRICL & CEUE	o anniversaries, etc): BRATES 5 Y		OTH.
Comments for the month (birthdays, group PATRICL & CBUC Are meetings going well or are there problems	ems to be discussed?	les Ave. 2	OTH.
Comments for the month (birthdays, group	ems to be discussed?	les Ave. 2	OTH.
Comments for the month (birthdays, group PATRICL & CBUC Are meetings going well or are there problems	ems to be discussed?	les Ave. 2	Отн.
Comments for the month (birthdays, group PATRICK CEUC Are meetings going well or are there proble What can the East End Area do to help you your group making a donation today?	ems to be discussed? r group carry the message	RS AVE. 2	CHRIS B.
PATRICK C CEUC Are meetings going well or are there proble What can the East End Area do to help you your group making a donation today?	e depends on the integri	RS AVE. 2	CHRIS B. of our communications"

	EEASCNA GSR Report Date: 5.51	
Day(s): Mon-had-f	Facility Name and A	ddress: Bridge Rd Conyers 5:30
Has any of this information changed in	the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate	Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance Newcomers	Date of next Group Conscious	31/18
Comments for the month (birthdays, group	anniversaries, etc):	
Are meetings going well or are there proble	ms to be discussed?	
What can the East End Area do to help your	group carry the message?	
HHERD		
Is your group making a donation today? \\ "Our service structure"	Amount: Trusted Servan depends on the integrity and effectivenes Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concep	s of our communications"
	EEASCNA GSR Report	
Day(s): Ty E Thyr	Facility Name and A	FIELD DAPISI CHPUCK
GSR: X) ' \ S \ C	Group Secretary:	Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance Newcomers	Date of next Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group	anniversaries, etc):	
Are meetings going well or are there proble	ms to be discussed? $Join 990$	bod
What can the East End Area do to help your	group carry the message? IF IN T	Le Area give suport
ls your group making a donation today?	Amount: Trusted Servan	· Olives &
	depends on the integrity and effectivenes	

	EEASCNA	GSR Report	
Day(s): JS CAU Has any of this information charged in	Unity	Facility Name and Ad LAWREN Time(s):	ddress: Un Um Cathodi A notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
GSR Alternate:	Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate:	Ristinf.	Group Treasurer: ERWN. O Treasurer Alternate: SUSON
Average Attendance <u>JO</u> Newcomers	8 Date of next	Group Conscious	3/28
Comments for the month (birthdays, group EMIH). CUP Are meetings going well or are there problem GMIH).	DROUSE	14R.8/2 234RS	78
What can the East End Area do to help your RECOMMENDED	group carry the message:	wcome	r women
Is your group making a donation today? MC "Our service structure	Amount: 15. depends on the integral Twelve Concepts of M	Trusted Servant:	of our communications"
		a recivides, concept	
	EEASCNA Date: _ 8-5	GSR Report	
Day(s): Mondays	nciples	Facility Name and Ad Zocak Unit	red Methodist Church
Has any of this information changed in t	he last 2 months? Yes	or No If so, please n	otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
GSR: Thomas J	Group Secretary:		Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:
Average AttendanceNewcomers_	Date of next (Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group a	anniversaries, etc):	O BIRTHDAY	5
Are meetings going well or are there probler	ns to be discussed? M	eetings are	going well
What can the East End Area do to help your §	group carry the message?	Always ne	eed support
Is your group making a donation today? Yes	Amount #34	60 Trusted Servant:	T. C. T.
	depends on the integri	ity and effectiveness	of our communications"
	Twelve Concepts of N	A services, Concept &	

EEASCNA GSR Report
Date: 8 5 18

Group Name: TOULL OF HOPE	- 1)	KLAND RD, CONNUTON, CA
SUNDAYS	4rm	
s any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Y	es or No If so, please n	notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary
GSR: STU Group Secretary:	NA	Group Treasurer: NA
SSR Alternate: DARYU Secretary Alternate	e: NA	Treasurer Alternate:
erage Attendance Newcomers Date of ne	ext Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc):		(Julyan)
4	EMAIL	(JUITIN) JOYNERSTYLE 6
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?		gnail.com
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the messa	ige? August	Um FIRST MAETING
COME JOIN US SUNDAYS @ L	1 PM , SPREA	D THE INFO
"Our service structure depends on the inte Twelve Concepts of	egrity and effectivenes of NA Services, Concept	
EEASCN	A GSR Report	
Date: _ & c	A GSR Report	
Group Name: Journey Continues	Facility Name and Ad	ddress:
Date: 816 Date: 816 Day(s):	Facility Name and Ad	
Date: Black Day(s): Sany of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes	Facility Name and Ad	
Date: Bis Date: Date: Bis	Facility Name and Ad	
Date: Bis Date: Bis Date: Bis Date: Bis Day(s): Day(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Your Group Secretary:	Facility Name and Ad Time(s):	notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary
Date:	Facility Name and Ad Time(s):	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary Group Treasurer:
Group Name: Day(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yerage Atternate: Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?	Facility Name and Ad Time(s): Yes or No If so, please r The sext Group Conscious The sext Group Conscious Conscio	Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: Sunniversavies of well
Group Name: Day(s): as any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yerage Attendance Newcomers Date:	Facility Name and Ad Time(s): Yes or No If so, please r The control of the cont	Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: Sunniversavies of well
Date:	Facility Name and Ad Time(s): Yes or No If so, please r Ext Group Conscious Ext Group Conscious Market Sample Market Samp	Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: S Canniversavies or Well Jrugs can include

	FEASCNA	GSR Report		
	Date:	don nepon		
Group Name: Unlimited Hor	e e	Facility Name and Add	tress: Flospilal-Scenic Hay Lyille	
Day(s): NED & FRI	Day(s): NED & FRI		Time(s): 7:00-8:30 PM	
Has any of this information changed in the	e last 2 months? Yes	or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.	
GSR: Valorie W.	Group Secretary:		Group Treasurer: Sean C.	
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:	
Average Attendance 25 Newcomers	Date of next	Group Conscious AU	g. 29th /2018	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group ar				
No Celebrations				
Are meetings going well or are there problem	s to be discussed? M	eetings are o	oing very well.	
What can the East End Area do to help your go AS CICLU AS POSSIBLE FOR TOY THE hamegray wer Is your group making a donation today?	4 -	MAKE THE DENICE - EE R-A NOT AWA TO. Trusted Servant:	process of Area meetings explain who can fill in what the continue requirement allable. Clean time requirement for Area?	
	ACRES STORE EQUIDADE.		of our communications"	
	Twelve Concepts of	NA Services, Concept	8	

Old Business

None

Nominations/Elections

RCM - Jackson

PASSED

(Resume below)

EAST END AREA RESUME

Please type or print legibly and return in person to: <u>East End Area Service Committee</u>

The information requested here is optional.

Any information furnished will be held strictly confidential.

Please do not provide information that you are not comfortable with.

Name James E. Jackson Position(s	S) Desired Regional Committee Member (RCM) (Optional)
Address 1237 Preserve Park Dr.	CityLoganville
State GA Postal Code 30052 Home Phor	ne <u>(786) 267-4751</u>
Fax () E-Mail _jacksonjamese@	notmail.com
Clean Date Sept. 1, 2012 Home Group How It World	ks Group
Nominated by(Recommended but not required)	
Professional and/or Community Organization Memberships	Activities/Hobbies
1. Voices of Faith Ministries 2500 Rockbridge Rd. StoneMtn/Gary Hawkins Pastor	1. Doing service work in one of the 4 N. A. groups that I attend weekly and serving other East-End sub. com i e Public Relations/ Helpline and H&I/ County Jail task pane 2. Working Out at Planet Fitness 3. Talking to various NA members from other mtg. & area
2. Step By Step Inc. (Volunteer) 191 Plainview Dr, Suite 3 Lawerenceville / Bridget H.	

Experience

Personal

Fellowship Service Experience

Dates	Length of Service	Position	Group/Area/ Region/World
March 15,2018 to	5 months	Treasurer / GSRA intrem	Freedom On FridaY / EEASCNA/ Georgis
Jan 2017 to present	1 year and 6 months	East-End Public Relations Help-Line and other services	EEASCNA / Georgia
10/10/2016 thru Jan. 2018	1 year and 2 months	East End Public Relations Chair	EEASCNA / Georgia
2016 to present	2 1/2 years	East-End Area H&I Sub. Com. Member and other services	EEASCNA / Georgia
6/8/2016 thru Jan 2017	6 months	East-End Activites Sub. Com. \ Member and other services	EEASCNA / Georgia
Jan 2015-2016	1 year	GSR for Spiritual Principle Group	EEASCNA / Georgia
1997-2006	On and Off for 9 yrs	GSR, Sub-Com. services and NA participation where ever necessary	South Florida Regional Service Com.of Narrcotics Anonymous

List three (3) references of people you have served with

Name	Address	Telephone	E-mail Address
Sterling, H / Mentor	How It Works Group	678) 4255442	Huntleysterling75@gmail.dom
Joe B./ Georgia \ Regional Vice Chair	Just for Today Group	770) 3647867	smooth4152003@yahoo.com
Bridget H. / Friend	Step By Step Inc	770) 873 -7803	staff@stepbysteprecovery.org

Work Experience June 1977- Aug 1988 Milwright Worker/ Heavy Equipment Operator	1988 to 1997 Self- employed	1997 to present Owner of Jackson\ ComputeRepair and Tutoring
2001 to 2005 Computer Lab Tech/ Miami-Dade College		2012 to present Retired / Sellf-employed
	1997 to present Service C in Narcotics Anonyn	

What do you feel are your strengths?

My strength is my "Higher Power / GOD" and the faith that I have in HIM thru Narcotics Anonymous and Sponsorship. N A and my Sponsor has afforded me with "Working Knowledge" of the Twelve Steps, Traditions and Concepts. Working closely with sponsees are a strength also because they keep me "Green" and help me see new perspectives, Additionally, Gratitude for Good Orderly Directions fuel the flame of "Desire to be of Service".

What do you feel are your weaknesses?

I feel that my character defects present the biggest challenges for me presently. However I have been blessed with a Great Sponsor/sponsorship family, HomeGroup and Network that Work the Twelve Steps Traditions.and Concepts. As a result I am blessed with the willingness to be open and practice spiritual principles in "All" of my affairs. Unfortunately, character defects "pop-up". I thank GOD and the company that I keep, because they HELP ME do and see the things I can not do and see for myself.. Additionally, i have been told that "I am a perfectionsit".

What accomplishment(s) in your job, in service, and/or throughout your life are you most proud of?

The brightest achivement is living in retired status and becoming free to seek fulfilling challenges that will further my growth in the recovery process. This status will afford me the opportunity to develope a more rigorus program and the time to help carry the Narcotics Anonymous message of recovery. Because of my recovery, I have been blessed with the chance to become an IT Masters degree recipient . I have been able to use these skills for Narcotics Anonymous in ways that help carry the message of recovery in comtemporay formats and do "Step Work" with sponsees in remote locations.

Lam greatful and thank GOD for the "Spiritual Awakening" that has occured in my life and love to give back, that which has been so compassionatly given to me. Being able to be of maximun service to GOD (Group of Druggies) is working in my purpose.

What do you believe you can br	ing to Ar	ea Servi	ce?	
Area by resounding the voice of to bring the "Desire" to serve with	he Group integrity ude by gi	os makin and an c ving bac	g up the ope-mind ck. I bring	the ability to work with others thru contorversial
Why do you want to serve?				
Service is the currency wit and gratitude to the best of my a for the tools which allow me to be	bility beca	ause ser	ving is ho	Bill" . I serve with "desire and willingness" ow i grow and I pay back my Higher Power
<u>Education</u>				
List any skills, abilities, degrees	talents c	r trainir	ng you ha	ve
A. Sponsorship relations with the B. Sponsor 3 men who work the message to the addict that some control of the control of	ne steps. suffers. ni-Dade /	I have w Barry Ur	orking kr niv.	ee years and previous Sponsor for nine years. nowledge and participate with carrying the
E. Served on the East End Are 1. Policy ad-hoc committe 2. Inventory ad-hoc committe 3. Regional Unity Plannin 4. Public Relations Poste 5. H&I volunteer package 6. East End service work 7. Georgia Regional work 8. New Meeting Orientati	ee nittee ig Day r Drive ai informat shops an shops ar	ion cord d learnir nd servic	inations ng days	g days
Languages				
Native Language: English				
Other Languages:				
N/A	Speak	Read	Write	Translate
	Speak	Read	Write	Translate
	Sneak	Read	Write	Translate

Additional Comments

I have the willingness to perservere and serve the East End Area as deemed necessary.				
I have a Sponsor who has a Sponsor. We work the Steps, Traditions and Concepts of				
Narcotics Anonymous and I parctice the spiritual principles to the best of my ability. I have never miss-handled NA funds or materials				
I have never miss-handled NA funds or materials				
I have never walked away from a position or asked to step down.				
I have a stable income and home/life				
It will be an "honor to serve" the East-End Area				

Additional pages may be used as needed

Positions Still Open

Alternate Secretary

Public Relations Vice Chair

Open Forum

- Discussed policy change suggestions, new suggestion was made, and a change was made to an original suggestion
 - Discuss with homegroups again

New Business

New meeting starting later this month-

A Touch of Hope 115 Kirkland Rd Apartment F Covington, GA 30016 Sunday at 4 pm Starts August 26th

Take back to groups

Please discuss the new suggestions with your homegroup

- 1. Serve two terms in a position, have to sit out of that same or related position for two terms
 - 2. Serve your term, can come back to position after 6 months of being away
- 3. Serve as alternate then move to position, can serve max amount of terms, must take one term off before rotating back into related position

Plans for the next meeting

Next Area Service will be Held at 2pm on August 26th in Snellville **ADMIN MEETS AT 1:00 PM**

(Other forms and flyers below)